From: Dennis Beavers

To: R -- Corporate Controller
Sent: 5/10/2007 11:13:00 AM
Subject: RE: TUITION INCREASE

There was never a planned August increase. When we made the September increase, the intention was to do an additional
increase in the Spring of 2007. That has not happened yet to my knowledge. The reason the increase needs to happen as soon
as possible is that all students starting after July 1 will be eligible for the increased loan limits for the entire duration of their
schooling. Thus we are likely to run into 90/10 problems if we don’t increase tuition.

| didn’t know that R -- told Joplin to do the increase now, but | suspect this is the first of many such requests. We need to
determine how quickly we can make this happen and what additional resources will be necessary to accomplish this. If we need
to pull in some additional help, we will do it.

From: R -- Corporate Controller

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 10:54 AM
To: Dennis Beavers
Subject: FW: TUITION INCREASE

Do you know anything about this increase? In Campus Vue, it is really important to coordinate the inceases since a lot of
synchronization is involved. Because we are still getting the Joplin Campus Vue information input and verified, | don’t think it
makes sense to make a significant change like that right now. Further, the individuals who need to do the increases (R -- Redacted
R -- |, Registrars) are knee-deep in conversion validation and do not have time to implement the changes.

My understanding of some of the steps involved in tuition changes:
1. Create new program version in the system and link it to the appropriate program, classes, etc (| am not familiar with the
steps in this process, but | understand it is extensive);
2. Once the program version is created, update Financial Aid budgets for the version with new tuition figures;
3. Ensure that all enrollments to-date are already in the systemn, as we cannot give old rates to new enrolls

| can find out the additional steps, but because the Campus Vue team is already spread thinly at all campuses, this significant
change really worries me. | know when the increase occurred on September 1, we knew about it in early August and needed all
of that time to prepare the system. It is likely that the process is smoother now, but not smooth enough to do it before we're
even to-date with the 4/30 data from the conversion. Let me know your thoughts and what additional information we need.

If you want me to go through it with R | I'm happy to. but | thought 1'd check with you first to see if you were aware. Thanks!

R -- Corporate Controller

Corporate Controller
Vatterott College
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R -- Campus Accountant

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 10:39 AM
To: R -- Accounting Manager
Subject: RE: TUITION INCREASE

R --  let me know yesterday afternoon and | kept forgetting to e-mail you about it. | guess it might have come fromR --
R he has been here most of this week.

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Campus Accountant

Vatterott-Joplin
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

VAT-02-11-00071

Vatterott

Document 22, Page 1




From: R -- Accounting Manager

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 10:36 AM
To: R -- Campus Accountant

Subject: RE: TUITION INCREASE

Where did this directive come from?

From: R -- Campus Accountant
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 10:34 AM
To: R -- Accounting Manager

Subject: TUITION INCREASE

R -- Accounting Manager

We are increasing tuition costs as of today. | know the change will need to be made in Campus Vue and | understand
how it is important for us to do the change correctly and that is why | am e-mailing you to let you know what is going on and ask

you to help walk me through the process.
Thank you,

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Campus Accountant
Vatterott-Joplin
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Vatterott
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